

Woodstock Recreation Commission - Meeting Minutes

Monday March 13, 2017

7:00 p.m. Room C

Attendees: Sarah Bentley, Jen Beams, Diane Converse, Julie Woodward, Otto Anderson

1. Call to Order 7:11pm Motion by Sarah, second by Otto.
2. Approval of Minutes from January 18, 2017 Motion to approve by Sarah, 2nd by Jen.
3. Recreation Director Report
 - a. Introduction of new Recreation Director Diane Converse. Welcomed by the board. Shannon is working with Diane for the time being and reviewing the approved programs. Diane has been in the area since 1992, and put three children through the school system and various rec programs. Her husband has also coached various teams through Rec in the past.
 - b. Report of Basketball – weather was in our favor this season. Not many missed games. Several complaints, but nothing uncommon. K-8 grade participation was consistent.
 - c. Report on Ski Club – a few date challenges with weather, but turned out well. Wrapped last week with the full 100 kids.
 - d. Report on other “upcoming” programs
 - a. Memorial Day road race planned. Last year we had two walkers who started at 8:30am. This year we will advertise a walking option (no prizes for this wave.) Also an option to have a children’s race around the common that starts at 9:15 for fun while the kids. Shirts will be for pre-reg only. No cotton shirts for same day registration.
 - b. Easter Egg hunt Saturday before Easter. Run and organized by Roseland, Rec for advertising and candy purchases only. Rain date Saturday weekend before Easter. Will advertise in both papers.
 - c. Town wide tag sale will take place, same weekend in June (weekend before Fathers Day.) Tag sale at town hall was well received and we will do that again this year.
 - d. Roseland Cottage – Shannon spoke to them about doing a tea weekend before Mother’s Day. Tea, tea sandwiches and crafts. Rec would sponsor at approx. \$18/pp (less for kids) Limit would be 40 people. Roseland would handle all registrations. Rec would do the advertising and promotion.

- e. Summer concerts at Roseland will be have funding support from Roseland cottage for constables, since that price is increasing. Roseland would like to secure the Army band, which is no charge, but they are large band and difficult to align schedules.
- f. Equipment has been ordered and will be stored at the town garage until installation. John Navaro is the contact and will install all three pieces at one time. Jen to reach out once PTO pieces are received to schedule installation for all three.

4. Citizens Comments

- 5. Adjournment - Motion to adjourn 7:45pm, 2nd by Jen Beams.